From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 1/22/2013 11:13:27 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: BBC News - Foul smell complaints in southern England after gas leak
Oh yeah, I'm sure the Brits are VERY amused. First 1066 and now this.

OnJan 22,2013, at 11:12 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

> Thank goodness it does, and it was TEXAS that first required it, BTW.
> But how funny for France to hit England in this way!
>

> From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]

> Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 11:07 AM

> To: Doll, Laura; Cherry, Brian K

> Subject: BBC News - Foul smell complaints in southern England after gas leak

>

> httpy/fwww.bbe.co.uk/news/uk-england-21141351

>

> A mercaptan leak from a French factory is stinking up large parts of Britain. That stuff really works.
>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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